PTMB Booster Meeting General Membership March 9, 2023

1. Call to Order

- a. 6:45 pm by Cari Williams with 21 people in attendance.
- 2. Approval of Minutes for February 9, 2023
 - a. Motion made by Brian Hyjurick, 2nd by Anne Gavorcik. Approved unanimously.
- 3. Treasurer's Report Rochelle Koerbel
 - a. The February 9, 2023 balance was \$113,855.69. The current balance is \$82,457.98. Large payments were made for the Choir trip discount and lottery calendar payouts.
 - b. The PTMB has received donations totaling \$458.19 from members to the EF Fire Relief fund. That check will be written this month to Elizabeth Forward. Once that check is written, the balance will be \$81,999.79. The PTMB also previously donated \$500.00.
 - c. There was a bookkeeping error in January. A lottery check was entered into the books as \$100.00 instead of \$50.00. When cashed in February, the correction was made to the January lotto winning line item on the financials from \$1000 lottery winnings in January to \$950.00.
 - d. We have a number of uncashed checks on our books. If you have an uncashed check (or know someone who does), please cash it.
 - c. Motion to pay the bills for February made by Mylaina Sherwood, 2nd by Kim Mitchell Approved unanimously.

4. Senior Scholarship - Rochelle Koerbel

- a. The PTMB will offer Six \$1000.00 scholarships to eligible seniors.
- b. To be eligible, a student's family must be current members of the PTMB as of December 20, 2022.
- c. Students must fill out an application and write a 500 word essay and submit it by May 1, 2023 at 2:30 pm (via email perrotter@pt-sd.org) to Mr. Perrotte.
- d. Applications will be available online (ptmusicboosters.com), blasted to families, provided to teachers and posted on the BAND APPs.
- e. Essays are blind judged. The PTMB board has no involvement in the judging of the applications.

f. Six students with the top scores (based upon their involvement in the PTHS music department and essay scores) will receive their awards at the June 6, 2023, Senior Awards banquet at 6:00 pm.

5. Nominating Committee for 23-24

- a. The PTMB membership will vote on the Board positions at the May, 2023 membership meeting.
- b. The Bylaws require the membership to create a Nominating Committee of 3 individuals to seek candidates which will be presented at the April 9, 2023 meeting.
- c. The Board sought volunteers to serve on the Nominating Committee. Kim Mitchell, Brian Hyjurick and Deanna Gallagher volunteered to serve on the Nominating Committee. Thank you to each of them.

6. Open Chair Positions- Cari Williams and Rochelle Koerbel

- a. Thank you to all of our Committee Chairs for this year, and for everyone who has volunteered for the 23-24 school year.
- b. Cari outlined a number of Open Chair positions for the 23-24 school year, as well as shadows for the 24-25 school year for chairs who will have seniors in 23-24.
- c. Open positions:
 - i. Family/Alumni Tailgate
 - ii. Hospitality
 - iii. Dine and Donate
- d. 23-24 Returning Chairs: We need co-chairs and shadows for a number of committees that are currently chaired by parents who will have chairs in 23-24 in order to be prepared for 24-25.
 - i. High School Funnel Cakes: Gretchen and Jeremy White. Will be senior parents. Need cochairs/shadows to take over for 24-25
 - ii. Meatballs & Music. Mike Zukowski and Amy Wasieleski. Will be senior parents. Need cochairs/shadows to take over for 24-25.
 - iii. Trax Farms. Pete and Mary Marcanio to chair. Anne Gavorcik and Sherri Fortsch Thomas have agreed to return to assist with weekly tasks as designated assistants. We still need a co-chair for this event. The Marcanio's are senior parents and we need Chairs for 24-25.
 - e. Chairs Confirmed for 23-24
 - i. Marching Band Banquet: Nicole Stenger
 - ii. M&M: Gift Baskets: Cari Williams and Rochelle Koerbel. Shadow is Mylania Sherwood.

iii. MB Yearbook. Kim Mitchell and Cari Williams will return. They need a shadow as Cari will be a senior parent. This involves using photos taken by parents during events and designing pages for the MB yearbook. Great option for someone who wants to volunteer, but be able to work on their own timeline.

7. School Sponsor Update: Mr. Perrotte

- a. Room 100 is in the process of recording an a cappella arrangement of the single "You Might Think" (originally from The Cars). Room 100 worked with a professional editor. Mr. Perrotte did the arrangement and the voice recordings etc. Single will be released on Spotify in May. The PTMB will hold the account for the single due to the fact that it will be monetized.
- b. Symphonic Choir will participate in the May 21, 2023, Best Buddies walk at Highmark. Students will sing at Highmark and then participate in the walk. Additional information will be forthcoming.
 - c. Mr. McGough is at Regionals with Maggie Stech.

8. Other

- a. A Marching Band meeting took place prior to the PTMB meeting to provide information to new and returning marching band members regarding the 23-24 year.
- b. A parent informational meeting for the March 23-26, 2023, choir trip to the National A cappella Convention in Orlando, Florida will occur after this meeting concludes.
- c. Angie Zampetti advised that Lacrosse needs someone to sing the National Anthem at their games. There are several slots open. Mr. Perrotte to talk to choir students.
- 9. The next PTMB meeting is scheduled for April 19, 2023 at 7:00 pm.

10. Adjournment

a. 7:15 pm Motion made by Deanna Gallagher, 2nd by Kristen Taylor. Approved unanimously.